Dr.B.RAJALAKSHMI, Assistant Professor

Summary

Enthusiastic and Dedicated faculty with 6 years of experience in the same Institution and 8 years of experience from other Institutions. Motivating and friendly towards the development of students by providing Social, Emotional and Academic support. Focused on Graduating well-qualified students and make them ready to challenge their future with great spirit.

Experience

- Worked as an Assistant Professor in Department of History, Fatima College, Madurai for 2 Academic years, Yadava College, Madurai for 2 Academic years and School of Historical Studies, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai for 4 Academic years (Totally 8 years).
- Working as an Assistant Professor in Department of History, Sri G.V.G.Visalakshi College for Women, Udumalpet from 3rd December 2018 onwards.
- Initiated and Instrumental in
 - Integrating technology in the course
 - Organizing One Day Field Workshop on Epigraphy & Iconography, Hands on Trainings, Field visits and Study Tour.
 - Celebrating commemorative days through Inter & Intra Department Activities.

Positions

- Member, IQAC for 2 Academic years –Criterion V Manager 2021-2022, 2022-2023
- Student Induction Programme member for 2 Academic years 2019 -202
- Member of ICC-Internal Compliance Committee
- Member of Curriculum Development Cell
- Member of Discipline Committee for 3 Academic years 2019-2022
- Member of E content Development Committee for 3 Academic Years
- Member of IAS Study Circle
- Member of Placement Cell
- Member of Women's Studies Centre

Publications

 $Conference \ / \ Seminar \ / \ Workshop - 16$

Book-1

Chapter -2

Invited Talk

Subject Expert in Board of Studies

Honour / Awards

- Personal Meritorious Achievement Award from Lady Doak College
- Enthusiastic and Creditable Participation Award from Lady Doak College
- > Awarded JRF from ICHR, New Delhi

Contact

Address:

12.Duraisamy Lay Out Gandhinagar Udumalpet.

Permanent Address:

76.V.P.Sarathy Nagar, Tiruppalai Madurai- 625017

Phone Number:

□ 8870158509

E Mail : <u>rajimoorthy02@gmail.com</u>

rajalakshmi@gvgvc.ac.in

Education

2018

Doctor of Philosophy Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai (Regular)

2007

Master of Philosophy Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai

2004 - 2006

Master of Arts in History Lady Doak College , Madurai

1999 -2003

2

2

Bachelor of Arts in History
ADCA
Lady Doak College ,
Madurai